Minutes Health Advisory Board Marion County Tuesday, September 3rd, 2019 OREGON 11:30-1:00 Health & Human Services Abigua Creek Conference Room Facilitator: Patrick Vance Recorder: April Peacock Attendees: Patrick Vance Mike Mann Debra Giard Deborah Patterson Treven Upkes Arthur Tolan Jacqueline Leung Earlene Camarillo 🕅 Kristin Kuenz-Barber 🗍 Hannah Childress 🖾 Sean Moriarty 🖾 Cyndi Leinassar **Staff:** Cary Moller Cydney Nestor April Peacock Jenna Wyatt Katrina Rothenberger **Guests:** Commissioner Willis **Agenda Item** Description Time Call the meeting to order (Patrick) The meeting was called to order by Cary Moller and the 11:30-12:00 June 2019 minutes were reviewed and approved. Approve the Minutes from June 2019 HAB Meeting (All) Health & Human Services (H&HS) is seen as a sources of By Way of Introduction-Talk Around Town (All) strength in the community; Salem Art Association may be interested in collaborating with H&HS; LADPC Opioid Conference is coming up, September 27th and 28th; Crisis Intervention Team International Conference presented many tools and methods that MCHHS is already using, H&HS is ahead of the curve with LEAD and has a 3rd navigator coming onboard; Micronesian community had a back to school event with 12 different community partners participating, including H&HS and had several hundred attendees; how do national policies effect local level organizations; Patrick's term ends January 2020, Board will need a new Chair and C-Chair. HAB and the Strategic Plan (Cary) HAB will focus on 1 initiative and 1 objective to work on 12:00-12:15 from the 2018-2023 Strategic Plan: -Imperative 1-Deliver an Exceptional Customer Experience. -Objective 2-Increase Awareness of Service Offerings.

Minutes		
		HAB can support MCHHS in highlighting the work H&HS provides to the community, as well as the work our community partners do as well.
		There will be time designated at every HAB meeting to start working on this project.
12:15-12:25	Communications & Branding (Jenna)	H&HS Communications and Branding committee has been focused on tools for staff to use in their communications: professional emails, phone messages and phone calls, and a standardized implementation.
		Of the H&HS webpage's, the Psychiatric Crisis Center has the busiest page with the most visitors.
12:25-12:40	Suicide Prevention (Phil Blea)	There are 15 people on the Zero Suicide Champions Team which started in December 2019.
		Internally there is a plan to train all of the H&HS staff on Zero Suicide, starting at the next All Staff in September. There will be a training customized for staff at each service area.
		Externally H&HS has collaborated with community partners to start a Suicide Coalition, train community partners in QPR (question, persuade, and refer), and provide a CONNECTS postvention training to community partners.
12:40-12:50	CCO 2.0 (Cary)	CCO MOU has been signed. OHP did a readiness review of PacificSource and January 1, 2020 PacificSource will be the new COO 2.0.
12:50-12:55	Strategic Plan Steering Committee (Mike Mann)	Status report on the Strategic Plan Steering Committee.
12:55-1:00	Wrap up & adjourn (Patrick Vance)	

Perspective for today's meeting; what community connections do I bring to HAB?

Minutes

Next Meeting: Tuesday, October 1st, 2019 from 11:30-1:00

Be sure to follow MCHHS on Facebook (@MarionCountyHealth)

Image: Strain Str